



Dr. JAN SHER KHAN

MBBS (Khyber Medical College Peshawar)

✉ Jansher6912@gmail.com

☎ 0313-9450421

📍 KOHAT, PAKISTAN.

Education

MBBS KHYBER MEDICAL COLLEGE PESHAWAR.	2017-2022
INTERMEDIATE CADET COLLEGE KOHAT.	2017
Matriculation CADET COLLEGE KOHAT.	2015

Work Experience:

PAEDIATRICS: Supervisor: Prof. Dr SABIR	Jul 2023 - Sep 2023
General Medicine: Supervisor: Prof. Dr. JAMALUDDIN MARWAT	Oct 2023 - Dec 2023
GENERAL SURGERY: Supervisor: Prof. Dr. MUSHTAQ AHMAD	Jan 2024 - Mar 2024
PLASTIC SURGERY AND BURNS: Supervisor: Assoc. Prof. Dr. AMIR TAIMOOR	Apr 2024 – June 24

Skills:

- management of neonates and paediatrics patients.
- Management of indoor and outdoor patients.
- Interpretation of ABGs.
- Blood Transfusions, Peripheral IV cannulation, and Infusions.
- Basic computer skills.
- Interpretation of X-Rays, CT-Scan, ECG.
- Medical record keeping. Basic surgical skills.
- Arterial and Venous blood sampling.
- Management of patients with burns
- NG intubation and Urinary catheterization.
- Critical Care of Patients.
- Taking history, physical examination, and counseling of patients.
- Ascitic and Pleural taps, and Stomach wash.

Profile

Fresh graduated, skillful, hard working and enthusiastic doctor with 1 year of experience in paediatrics, general medicine, general surgery and plastic surgery & burns

Languages

English
Urdu

Hobbies

- Reading Books/Novels
- Playing Cricket and Football
- Watching Movies

Qualities

- Patient Care
- Good Communication Skills
- Hard-Working
- Keen Interest In Problem Solving
- Good Relationship With Coworkers

Extracurricular activities:

- Member of Proctorial Board at Matriclevel.
- Member of Football team at MedicalCollege.
- Member of Cricket at Medical College.
- Member of Table Tennis at Matric and Intermediate levels.
- Member of Basket Ball at KMU.

Courses:

Basic Life support (BLS)

Achievements:

Stood 4th in KMC.

Certificates:

- Diploma in basic computer science
- English language course
- CME Accredited Symposium on headache, pelvic mass, Dyspnea.

EXPERIENCE:

One year as House Officer(HO) at Khyber Teaching Hospital.

Researches:

- ASSESSMENT OF VACCINE HESITANCY AMONG PARENTS IN TERTIARY CARE HOSPITALS OF PESHAWAR, PAKISTAN: A CROSS-SECTIONAL STUDY.